Eva Myskova

Predmét: FW: objednavka OP201

From: Martin Kovar

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 8:04 AM
To: Eva Myskova

Subject: RE: objednavka OP201

Dobry den,

MU

Potvrzujeme ,,s objednavkou souhlasime v plném znéni*.

S prfanim pékného dne
Martin Kovar

| www.sponsio.cz
Budova CoWorKingPrague
Karlovo ndmésti 7/325, Praha, 120 00

The information contained in this e-mail message (including attachments) is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.

From: Eva Myskova

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Martin Kovar

Subject: objednavka OP201

Dobry den,
v priloze zasildm objednavku na optické propojeni v aredlu Vystavisté Praha.

Jelikoz je tato objednavka nad c¢astku 50.000,- K¢ prosim o potvrzeni odpovédi na tento e-mail — postaci
,»S objednavkou souhlasime v plném znéni“. Objednavka bude nasledné zadana do Registru smluv.

V pripadé dotazli mé nevahejte kontaktovat.
S pozdravem a pranim hezkého zbytku dne

Eva Myskova
Technicko-provozni oddéleni

YA VYSTAVISTE
¢ PRAHA

Vystavisté Praha, a. s.
Vystavisté 67, 170 00 Praha 7
IC: 25649329

DIC: CZ25649329



